
•- Fletcher, Heald & Hddreth
1300 NORTH 17th STREET, 11th FLOOR RErIcoMEMERs

ROBERT]. BUTLER VIRGINIA 22209ARLINGTON
VINCENTJ. CURTIS, JR.

,HARRY F. COLE RICHARD HILDRETH

ANNE GOODWIN CRUMP GEORGE PETRIJTSAS

DONALD J, EVANS OFFICE: (703) 812-0400
PAULJ. FELDMAN FAX: (703) 812-0486

OF COUNSEL

KEVIN M. GOLDBERG
www fhhlBw com

ALAN C. CAMPBELL
. .

FRANK R. JAZZO THOMAS J. DOUGHERTY, JR.

M. SCOTT JOHNSON www.commlawblog.com ROBERT M. GuRsS*

DANIEL A. KIRKPATRICK KATHRYNJ A. KLEIMAN

MITCHELL LAZARUS ROBERTJ. SO-ILL

STEPHEN T. LOVELADY RICHARD F.SWIFT

SUSAN A. MARSHALL
HARRY C. MARTIN
MICHELLE A. MCCLURE
MATTHEW H. MCCORMICK December 5 2012,FRANCISCO R. MONTERO
RAYMOND]. QUIANZCN
JAMES P. RILEY
DAVINA SASH KIN FILED/ACCEPTEDPETER TANNENWALD
KATHLEEN VICTORY

KATHLEEN VICTORYHOWARD M. WEISS
DEC 5 2012 (703)812-0473

HOTADMIUED N V1RGEN1A VICTORY@HThHLAW.COM

Fedeal Communications Commission
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Office of the Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re: WBQI (FM), Bar Harbor. Maine (Facility ID Number 40925)
WBLN Media Co., LLC, FRN 0021-8250-54
Notification of Main Studio Changes

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This notification, filed on behalf of WBIN Media Co., LLC, is to advise that, effective
November 30, 2012, the main studio of WBQI (FM) has been relocated to 98 Main Street, Suite
D, Ellsworth, Maine 04065. This location complies with Section 73.1125 of the Commission's
rules. The telephone number of the main studio is: 207-667-7574.

The official mailing address for the Station currently reflected in CDBS is correct and
should not be changed to the main studio address.

Should there be any questions regarding the foregoing, kindly communicate with the
undersigned.

Very truly yours

Kathleen Victory
Counsel for WBIN Media Co., Inc.
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